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DATE: August 6, 2012 oF “;’ AL
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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk g}*g o
o )

FROM: Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse > = f :E

: S - ;

RE: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to il %—%

connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and

imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems
Inc.

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket 080562-WU.
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FAX TRANSMISSION

FROM: NAME: LBast Marion Sanitarv Systems Inc.
NAME : Herbert Hein

PHONE - (810) 733-6342

FAX #: _(81Q) 733-8049

s

TO: Flori Public Service Commissi
WAME: [isa Bennett

FAX #: 850 Fr36250 W% 11 ] ~ O[/¥
RE: Dockett § 080562-WU

We are transmitting 2 pages {including this cover
page). If the transmission is not complete, please contact
the sender at (B1Q0) 733-6342.
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EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC.
(G 4225 Miller Road #190
Flint, Michigan 48507

Florida P.8.C
2540 Shumard Qaks Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399

RE: Docket # 080562-WU

To whom it may concern;

‘T'his letter is to notify staff that five irrigation meters have been mstalled pursuant to the
settlement agreement entered into by the parties,

Herbert Hein , President
East Marion Sanilary Systems Inc.




